

Message

From: Kate Longmoore [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C7EDAB7B7FF941B79736D9F0BCFF3464-KATE LONGMO]
Sent: 2017-05-24 8:28:23 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Financial Accountability Officer

Will do.

Kate Longmoore | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: May 24, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Kate Longmoore
Subject: Fw: Financial Accountability Officer

Hi Kate - can you keep an eye out for when this gets released and pull together a short summary as well?

From: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Terry Young
Cc: Andrew Dow; Kate Longmoore
Subject: Re: Financial Accountability Officer

Hi Kim - When it comes out we'll share the report and a short summary.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 8:11 AM
To: Terry Young; Jordan Penic
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: Financial Accountability Officer

Jordan I am assuming the press release for the fair hydro report might already be out at report at 9??? Can you or Andrew get for us? Maybe something to let audit committee be aware of if needed, thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)